Hainesville Road Bike Path {IL120 to Heritage Tt.)
L.CPOT Change Order No. 1

Committee Action Meeting Date
TO:  Public Works and Transportation Committee DATE: February 1, 2012
Financial Adlpinistrative Commi pee DATE: February 1, 2012

¥

FROM: .M/ V. WL T SUBJECT:  Change Order No. 1
- Martin' G. Buehler Section No. 08-00072-11-BT
- County Engineer

Joint Committee action item approving Change Order No. 1 consisting of an increase of $18,520.01 for
additions to the Hainesville Road Bike Path’s Construction Contract, designated as Section No. 08-00072-11-
BT.

¢ Hainesville Road Bike Path: LCDOT Change Order No. |
o Change Orders need to be approved by the standing committees for cumulative net increases

over 10%.

¢ Hainesville Road Bike Path project is under a unit price contract with Copenhaver
Construction, Inc., in the amount of $104,550.90.

¢ Balancing of construction items are being requested for several revisions to the original scope
of work, as detailed in the attached Change Order No. 1. Major items contributing to the cost
are, extra aggregate necessary to support the improvement across worse than expected soil
conditions and reworking an existing drainage system to accommodate additional drainage
facilities which were found in the field.

Summary:
’ Original awarded contract: $104,550.90
Change Order No. 1: $18,520.01
Sum of all changes: $18,520.01

Adjusted contract cost $123,070.91
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